
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JANUARY 16, 2019
12:00 P.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
January 2, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting 

1_2_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of CGA 2019 Rates

2019 HIGHLIGHTED RATE SCHEDULE.PDF

DD 14 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #170

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Updates To Work Order 
#176

DD22 SINKHOLE CONFIRMATION 010918.PDF

DD 26 Lat 4 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Updates To Work 
Order #82

DD26 LAT4 INVESTIGATION 010919.PDF

DD 38 - Discuss, With Possible Action, 2nd Investigation Summary For Work Order #231

6739 - DD38 WO231 (2ND).PDF

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Attorney Update

DD 52 ATTORNEY EMAIL.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Railroad Updates

DD 55-3 LAT 12 RAILROAD EMAIL.PDF

DD 86 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #236

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Reseeding Invoices

DD 143 RESEEDING INVOICES.PDF
DD 143 8_22_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #238

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JANUARY 16, 2019
12:00 P.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
January 2, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting 

1_2_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of CGA 2019 Rates

2019 HIGHLIGHTED RATE SCHEDULE.PDF

DD 14 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #170

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Updates To Work Order 
#176

DD22 SINKHOLE CONFIRMATION 010918.PDF

DD 26 Lat 4 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Updates To Work 
Order #82

DD26 LAT4 INVESTIGATION 010919.PDF

DD 38 - Discuss, With Possible Action, 2nd Investigation Summary For Work Order #231

6739 - DD38 WO231 (2ND).PDF

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Attorney Update

DD 52 ATTORNEY EMAIL.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Railroad Updates

DD 55-3 LAT 12 RAILROAD EMAIL.PDF

DD 86 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #236

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Reseeding Invoices

DD 143 RESEEDING INVOICES.PDF
DD 143 8_22_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #238

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/47c36e08-121c-4b03-986c-2002058ee896


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

1/2/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Paul Williams with Williams Excavation; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the December 19, 2018 regular drainage
meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, January 4, 2019.
All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1 RD CROSSING D35 ENG SVCS TO 12/21 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $    2,373.45
DD 124 WO 225 LANDOWNERS MTG, ENG SVCS TO 12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $       163.00
DD 14 WO 170 ADDL BLOWOUT REPAIR Williams Excavation LLC  $    2,616.80
DD 143 WO 167 ENG SVCS FOR COMPL HRG 11/23-12/7 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $       679.75
DD 148 WO 211 INVESTIGATION 9/14-12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $    1,166.45
DD 148 WO 227 BLOWOUT ENG SVCS TO 12/21 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $    2,545.40
DD 25 WO 226 REPAIR Williams Excavation LLC  $    8,513.86
DD 34 OPEN DITCH CURTAIN WALL ENG SVCS 11/23-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $       320.20
DD 34 WO 212 BLOWOUT ENG SVCS 8/3-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $       289.00
DD 41 WO 194 INVESTIGATION 6/1-12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $       930.30
DD 52 LEGAL OPINION/PETITION RE TREES The Davis Brown Law Firm  $       397.00
DD 55-3 LAT 9 COMPL HRG ENG SVCS 10/26-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $       256.00
DD 55-3 LAT 9 DMGS 2017 CORN; 2018 BEANS Curt Bunte  $    4,892.47
DD 55-3 LAT 9 FINAL PAY EST Hands On Excavating LLC.  $  24,118.76
DD 55-3 LAT 9 WO 113 POSTAGE Hardin County Auditor  $       224.20
DD 55-3 LAT 9A COMPL HRG ENG SVCS 10/26-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $       146.00
DD 55-3 LAT 9A FINAL PAY EST Hands On Excavating LLC.  $    5,600.44
DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 113 DMG CLAIM (1/2) Chad Ritland  $       968.69
DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 113 DMG CLAIM 2017 CORN (1/2) Perry Ritland  $       968.70
DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 224 INVESTIGATION TO 12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $    1,005.35
DD 55-3 LAT 9C FINAL PAY EST Hands On Excavating LLC.  $    4,994.00

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #212 And Invoice For Repair Work
Schlemme presented a letter from landowner, Robert Lee, asking for reimbursement of a Sheldahl invoice in the
amount of $115.00. It was discussed that the reason a contractor was not hired away was due to landowners,
including Robert Lee, stating at the landowner's meeting they wanted Hall Excavating to complete the job. Hall
Excavating has not completed any work due to them not submitting all necessary insurance documents. It was
also discussed that Mr. Lee was made aware at that landowner's meeting why we couldn't hire Sheldahl Brothers
as they are not insured. McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to deny the request for reimbursement and for
Schlemme to submit a letter stating the reasons to Mr. Lee, including the procedures on how to become landowner
trustees for that district. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 52 - Approve Petition To Expand Right Of Way
Schlemme stated she has not received the petition from Attorney, Mike Richards. The Trustees agreed no action
was necessary.



7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

DD 131 - Approve Reclassification Reports And Set Hearing Date
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the reclassification report for main and classification report for
laterals and to set the hearing date as Wednesday, March 6, 2019 at 12:00 noon in the large conference room of
the courthouse. Schlemme is to schedule the regular drainage meeting at this time also. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Letter
Schlemme presented a letter from landowner, Kenneth Smith, regarding concerns he has with the upcoming
hearing. The Trustees agreed to discuss these concerns at the hearing on January 16, 2019. 

DD 167 - Approve Engineer's Report On Repairs Or Improvements And Set Hearing Date
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the engineer's report on repairs or improvements dated
December 28, 2018 and to set the hearing date as Wednesday, March 6, 2019 at 1:00 pm in the large conference
room of the courthouse. All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Drainage Clerk Agreement
Schlemme stated she was ready to move forward with her new position in the Auditor's Office and asked the
Trustees how they were going to move forward with hiring a new drainage clerk. The Trustees agreed the position
was in the control of the Auditor yet and was for her to hire. They suggested the Auditor hiring a full time drainage
clerk and Schlemme to write a complete job description.

Other Business

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Williams stated he was ready to move forward with the project with the railroad, but would like
something in writing from the railroad stated they were aware of the project and were okay with him completing the
work. It was discussed that Schlemme had mailed a notice of construction to the railroad, but no response was
received. The Trustees agreed for Schlemme to contact the railroad for acknowledgement of the project. Williams
added Schlemme may want to contact the landowner/requestor to notify them of the delay.

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Gallentine stated he had sent an email the previous week regarding updated with Work Order
#224. The tile seemed plugged with roots and he questioned if he was authorized to jet clean under 280th Street.
The Trustees agreed to hold a landowners meeting to obtain their input. They agreed to hold the meeting on
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 at 12:00 noon in the large conference room of the courthouse. Schlemme is to
schedule the regular drainage meeting at that time also. 

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



  

 
 
 
Hourly Rate Schedule 
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. 
 
The following hourly rates shall be effective through December 31, 2019. 

 
 

Partner ..............................................$198.00 
Principal............................................$153.00 
Sr. Project Manager..........................$135.00 
Project Manager................................$113.00 
Sr. Project Engineer .........................$103.00 
Project Engineer .................................$98.00 
Sr. Design Engineer  ..........................$89.00 
Design Engineer..................................$79.00 

 
Sr. Design Tech .................................$72.00 
Design Tech .......................................$66.00 
Sr. CADD Tech.................................. $66.00 
CADD Tech .......................................$57.00 

 
Planner, Project Manager..................$107.00 
Aviation Specialist..............................$87.00 
ROW Agent .......................................$80.00 

 
 

 
 

Sr. Professional Land Surveyor .......$117.00 
Professional Land Surveyor................$97.00 
Sr. Lead Surveyor...............................$91.00 
Lead Surveyor ....................................$71.00 
Survey Tech .......................................$56.00 
Summer Intern ...................................$45.00 

 
Survey Crew (One Person).................$76.50 
Survey Crew (Two Person)..............$122.00 

 
Construction Project Manager ...........$87.00 
Sr. Construction Tech ........................$66.00 
Construction Tech ..............................$56.00 
Lab Manager.......................................$73.00 

 
Sr. Administrative Assistant ..............$60.00 
Administrative Assistant.....................$55.00 
  

 
Expenses:  In addition to the above hourly labor rates, expenses shall be reimbursed in accordance 
with the following.  Vehicle mileage shall be reimbursed at $0.65 per mile for automobiles/light 
trucks and $1.00 per mile for survey equipment vehicles. ATV’s shall be reimbursed at $55 per 
day, Total Station/GPS survey equipment shall be reimbursed at $25 per hour and office CAD 
equipment at $5 per hour.  All other expenses incurred in connection with the services provided 
shall be reimbursed at the rate of the actual costs incurred. 

 

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight

lgallentine
Highlight



  J:\8712\03-Work Orders\8712-Investigation_Summary.docx 

Drainage District: 
22 

 

 

Investigation  Summary: 
• Landowner in SE¼ NE¼ of Section 19, Township 88 North, Range 22 West reported a sinkhole in an area 

believed to be near the Drainage District 22 Supplemental Main Tile.  

• CGA visually searched the area and found a 4’ x 5’ sinkhole at approximately 500’ south of Junction Manhole #2 

and across the road from house at #19414 C Avenue. 

• The cause of the sinkhole was not visibly evident, as no tile was visible in said sinkhole.  CGA confirmed the 

location is above the Supplemental Main Tile.  It is most likely due to failure of the pipe or joint in the 

Supplemental Main Tile. 

 

 

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site): 
None, as only visual observation was performed. 
 
 
 

Additional Actions Recommended: 
 
CGA confirmed the sinkhole/blowout is in an area that is under contract to get replaced by Gehrke, Inc.  Submittals 

for the project have been reviewed and Gehrke plans to commence construction in the spring once weather and 

field conditions are suitable.  

Therefore, it is recommended to do nothing to repair the sinkhole at this time.  The contracted pipe replacement 

will alleviate the problem. 

 

 

 

 



X

12/20/18









  P:\5055.11\PM\DOC\5055.11-Investigation_Summary.docx 

Drainage District: 
#26 Lateral 4 

 

Investigation Summary: 
• Tenant in SW¼ NW¼ Section 20, Township 88 North, Range 22 West reported wet spot in field and stated he 

had been farming for 25 years and the reported wet area had not been a problem spot until the 2010/2011 

project when the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile was constructed. 

 

• CGA visually searched area and found a wet spot with standing beans that measured approximately 0.3 acres.  

The location is just west of the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile that was installed, as shown on the attached map. 

 

• CGA searched as-built files from the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile and found that no private tile was recorded or 

connected to the Supplemental Lateral 4 tile in this area at the time of construction. 

 

• CGA reviewed historical photos of this area from 1971-2017 (attached) and noted that the wet spot first 

appeared on aerial photography in the spring of 2016.  It also appeared in aerial photos from 2017 and was 

visually confirmed in the field in 2018.  No observable wet spots were there in prior years including the 

reviewed 2013, 2014, and 2015 aerials. 

 

• On-site visual inspection, reviewing historical aerials, and reviewing as-built information was unable to 

determine the cause for the wet spot; however, confirmed its presence.   

 

• CGA considers it a possibility that a private tile didn’t get hooked up during the 2011 project.  Aerial 

photography doesn’t show any resulting wet spots until a few years later which we would typically expect to 

show up sooner after construction.  Tile witching is not conclusive investigation and has been known to have 

false positive readings in areas where water may have established subsurface drainage paths without tile; 

however, CGA field staff did indicate crossing witching wires at the northwest edge of the wet spot. 

 

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site): 
None, as only visual observation was performed. 
 

Additional Actions Recommended: 
We recommend sharing these findings with the landowner / tenant and asking if they have any knowledge of a 
private tile in this area.  If they do, we recommend that the private tile be connected to the Supplemental Lateral 4 
tile. 
 
If landowners have no knowledge of private tile in the area, we recommend the District Trustees’ consider the 
following options: 

-Excavate said wet spot to identify source of water and connect private tile, if found.  If no private tile is 
found, it may be possible that the surface was not put back to pre-construction topography and there 
could be a hump trapping surface water from draining to the area directly or nearly above the original tile. 
Pre-construction subsurface drainage patterns were disrupted and may not have reestablished 
themselves. 
-Continue to monitor the area to see if the wet spot persists next year or the site begins to form 
subsurface drainage paths that may have been disturbed / interrupted by construction. 



X

12/24/18









711 PARK AVENUE, ACKLEY, IOWA 50601
PH 641-847-3273  FAX 641-847-2303



1971 July



1983 May



1994 April



2002 Spring - Infrared



2004 Summer



2005 Summer



2006 Summer



2007 Summer



2007-2010 Spring



2008 Summer



2009 Summer



2010 Summer



2010 Summer - Infrared



2011 Summer



2011 Summer - Infrared



2013 Summer



2013 Summer - Infrared



2014 Summer



2014 Summer - Infrared



2015 Summer



2015 Summer - Infrared



2016 Spring



2016 Spring - Infrared



2017 Summer



2017 Summer - Infrared





































1

Tina Schlemme

From: Talmadge, Daniela <DanielaTalmadge@davisbrownlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Tina Schlemme; Richards, Mike C.

Cc: Lee Gallentine

Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: Petition

Hi Tina, 

 

I apologize for the delay in getting back to you and hope you enjoyed the holidays.  

 

Mike and I were discussing the petition and thought it might be better to file the petition in district court instead of with the 

board of adjusters. We thought that would be better than filing a petition with the board of adjusters in behalf of the board of 

adjusters. Since we already have a draft of the petition ready, it wouldn’t take long for us to prepare it to be filed in district court 

instead. We just wanted your thoughts before proceedings with that route. 

 

Let us know what you think. 

 

Thanks! 

 

Daniela 

 

From: Tina Schlemme <TSchlemme@hardincountyia.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:40 AM 

To: Richards, Mike C. <MikeRichards@davisbrownlaw.com> 

Cc: Talmadge, Daniela <DanielaTalmadge@davisbrownlaw.com>; Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com> 

Subject: [Ext] RE: Petition 

 

Good morning Mike! Could you please provide assistance on what the next steps should be to proceed with this matter? 

 

Thanks for your help! 

Tina 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Tina Schlemme  

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 7:53 AM 

To: 'Richards, Mike C.' <MikeRichards@davisbrownlaw.com> 

Cc: Talmadge, Daniela <DanielaTalmadge@davisbrownlaw.com>; Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com> 

Subject: RE: Petition 

 

Good afternoon Mike! The short answer to your questions is that the Trustees have not needed to file a petition themselves nor 

have the districts required bonds per 468.9. Please let us know the next steps that should be taken. 

 

Thanks! 

Tina 

 

TINA SCHLEMME 
REAL ESTATE AND DRAINAGE CLERK 

AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 

ELDORA, IA 50627 

OFFICE:  641-939-8111 

FAX:  641-939-8245 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 



2

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Richards, Mike C. <MikeRichards@davisbrownlaw.com>  

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 4:18 PM 

To: Tina Schlemme <TSchlemme@hardincountyia.gov> 

Cc: Talmadge, Daniela <DanielaTalmadge@davisbrownlaw.com>; Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com> 

Subject: Petition 

 

Tina, 

 

Thank you for your patience on this matter.  See attached – there are still a few things to sort out that can be summarized in two 

main questions:  

1. In the past, when expanding the right of way of the tiles, how has the district handled the bond requirements set forth in 

468.9?  Is it ever waived by the Auditor?   

2. Technically the code reads that two landowners need to file petitions to establish drainage district right of ways.  Has 

the district ever, in the past, had the Trustees themselves file for a petition under 468.139, because that code section 

says the board can do it.  

Thanks, Mike.  

 

 

 

 
Michael C. Richards | Shareholder | 515-288-2500 | www.davisbrownlaw.com  
The Davis Brown Tower | 215 10th Street, Suite 1300 | Des Moines, IA 50309  

 

     The Davis Brown Law Firm is committed to providing Exceptional Client Service. For a review of the supporting principles, go 

to www.davisbrownlaw.com/exceptional. 

 

     This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. 

Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 

sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

     HEALTHCARE PRIVACY STATEMENT: This message may contain protected health information that is strictly confidential. If you 

have received this email, you are required to maintain the security and confidentiality of the information and may not disclose it 

without written consent from the patient or as otherwise permitted by law. Unauthorized disclosure may be subject to federal 

and state penalties. 

 

TINA SCHLEMME 
REAL ESTATE AND DRAINAGE CLERK 

AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 

ELDORA, IA 50627 

OFFICE:  641-939-8111 

FAX:  641-939-8245 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 



1

Tina Schlemme

From: Norma J. Reynolds <njreynolds@up.com>

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Tina Schlemme

Cc: Gregory A. Brigham

Subject: RE: Folder No. 3141-19 Proposed Repair of Drainage Tile - Mason City Sub, M.P. 128.84 - 

Radcliff, Iowa

Good morning, Tina: 

 
Thank you for reaching out to Union Pacific Railroad regarding the tile repairs for Hardin County.  Please note that normally our 
online application is required for all requests.  However, as the County has reached out to us on this project already, in good faith, 
I went ahead and created a Folder Number for you to keep the process moving forward.   Please reference Folder No. 3141-19 on 
correspondence moving forward, so that we can quickly identify and respond to any questions or concerns that arise. 

 

At your earliest convenience, please provide "as builts" of the existing facilities and any new drawings or engineering plans for 
what is being proposed.  The same will be reviewed by our engineers. 

 

Lastly, please provide any existing agreements, or even correspondence from around the time the facilities were first 
installed.  This could also aid us greatly in the review. 

 

My direct line is below if you would like to talk through what we are seeking, in more detail. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Norma J. Reynolds 
Real Estate - Utilities 
Union Pacific Railroad  
1400 Douglas St. STOP 1690 | Omaha, NE 68179 
Phone: 402.544.8571 | Fax: 402.233.3249 | �: njreynolds@up.com 
 

 
 

*** Effective January 1, 2019, the Application Fee for Wireline and Pipeline Crossing Applications will increase to $755. 
Encroachment and Right of Entry Application Fees remained unchanged. *** 

 

 

** 

 

 

 

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged for the sole use of the intended 

recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance by others, and any forwarding of this email or its 

contents, without the express permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please 

contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies. 

 

** 











1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

8/22/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present was Supervisor, Lance
Granzow; Josh Norem, Jeff Maakestad and Lee Wykle representing Radcliffe Friendly Fairways; Hardin County
Engineer, Taylor Roll; Steve McDowell with McDowell & Sons via telephone; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. Absent: Renee McClellan.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of the August 8, 2018 regular drainage meeting and the
August 8, 2018 DD 72 completion hearing. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, August 24, 2018. All
ayes. Motion carried.

DD 22 ENG SVCS 6/16-7/21/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $4,072.50
DD 25 Legal Opinion Re RR Davis, Brown, Koehn, Shors &  $1,375.00
DD 34 WO 212 ENG SVCS TO 8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   197.05
DD 41 WO 194 ENG SVCS 5/9-8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $7,660.20
DD 52 WO 215 ENG SVCS INVESTIGATION TO 8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $1,954.25
DD 55-3 LAT 9 WO 113 ENG SVCS 1/31-8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $1,164.40
DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 29 ENG SVCS 1/31-8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   371.00
DD 55-3 LAT 9C WO 113 ENG SVCS 1/31-8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $1,164.40
DD 56 WO 204 ENG SVCS 7/6-8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $5,694.00
DD 72 CLAIM FOR DMGS 14 Steve Martin  $2,229.37
DD 72 CLAIM FOR DMGS 16 Ryan Engle  $   304.80
DD 72 PUBLICATION COMPL HRG Mid-America Publishing Corp  $     34.36
DD 72 WO 71 & 100 POSTAGE PROJECT 6833.0 & .1 Hardin County Auditor  $     53.46
DD 77 WO 193 ENG SVCS 4/6-8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $7,283.25
DD 95 WO 162 ENG SVCS Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $1,700.85
DD 123 MAIN WO 17 CLAIM FOR DAMAGES 8 David Reifschneider  $   381.66
DD 131 WO 166 RECLASS SVCS TO 8/3/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $2,725.15
DD 148 INTAKE REPAIR SVCS TO 7/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   690.45
DD BIG 4 MAIN WRIGHT CO MAPPING McClure Engineering Co  $   521.97

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Golf Course Seeding
Golf course representatives stated that seeding was not done properly and weeds have taken over. The seeding was
completed with an old drill with large gaps between rows. McDowell commented that he installed the seeding per the
project specs and used more expensive seed than what was required. The seeding warranty was discussed in which
the SUDAS spec states once the project is accepted, which is was at the completion hearing, then the seeding
warranty is complete. The Trustees agreed the contractor was no longer responsible for seeding under the warranty.
Hoffman moved for the golf course to seed the area themselves and submit receipts for payment for seed, potential
equipment rental and any contracted labor. Motion died for lack a second. Granzow stated he wanted to protect the
district and not allow for the possibility to contract the entire project. Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded for the golf
course to seed the area themselves and submit receipts for payment for seed, potential equipment rental and any
contracted labor not to exceed $3,000. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Approve Work Order Request #224
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Work Order Request #224 for an outlet problem and water draining
from outside district boundaries. CGA is to investigate and report back. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Project Status
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded for Schlemme to contact Attorney, Mike Richards, to obtain legal opinion
regarding the current project with tree roots under the railroad. All ayes. Motion carried.

tschlemme
Highlight



8.

9.

10.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Engineering Rates
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to table any action until the next regular drainage meeting. All ayes. Motion
carried.

Other Business
None.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 




